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The Vice-Chancellor of all Central Universities (40 as per list attached)
The Vice-Chancellor/Director of UGC funded Deemed to be Universities
(08 as per list attached)

Sub: Scheme of revision of pay scales of teachers and equivalent
academic cadres in Universities and Colleges following the revision
of pay scales of Central Government employees on the
recommendations of the 7" Central Pay Commission (CPC).

Sir/Madam,

Kindly refer to this office letter of even number dated 30" January, 2018
on the subject mentioned above.

As per the instructions received from the Ministry of Human Resource
Development (MHRD) vide its letter No. 1-7/2015-U.1l (Pt.l) dated 26™ March,
2018, it is clarified that for those centrally funded institutions whose salary
commitments are being met by the UGC/MHRD, the increased liabilities due to
revision of 7" CPC pay scales will be fully met by the Central Government.

Yours faithfully,

(Prof. Rajnish Jain)
Secretary
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https://www.ugc.ac.in/pdfnews/3972513_Letter-revision-of-pay-of-teachers.pdf

